B U Ardaman & Associates, Inc.

Geotechnical, Environmental and
Materials Consultants

November 5, 2013

Southern Hospitality Services LLC
115 Hospitality Drive

Flowood, Mississippi 39232
Attention: Mr. Nash Patel

Reference:  Proposed Hampton Inn

I-20 Frontage Road at Garrett Road

Monroe, Louisiana
AAl File# 12.94.038A

Gentlemen:

AAl understands the structural engineer has set the shallow footings at the three (3) foot depth
per AAl's report. The footings can be placed at the two (2) foot depth with the following
stipulation. In some areas a very soft material may be encountered at the two (2) foot depth. In
this case the very soft material should be excavated for twelve (12) inches and replaced with a
concrete sand. The very soft material may occur in some isolated spots.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Very truly yours,
ARDAMAN & ASSOCIATES INC.
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Lioyd G. Hoover, P.E. g
Principal Engineer
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Location: 7222 Greenwood Road, Shreveport, Louisiana 71119 Phone (318) 636-3673  Fax (318) 636-3723
Mailing Address: PO Bax 19220, Shreveport, Louisiana 71148-0220

Louistana:  A'exandria, Baton Rouge, Monroe, New Orleans, Shreveport
Florida:  Barlow, Cocoa, Fort Myers, Miami, Orlando, Porl St. Lucie, Sarasola, Tallahassee, Tampa, West Palm Beach



